



Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot
Neath Port Talbot Council

Dyddiad/Date	5 th March 2021
Rhif Ffôn/Direct Line	
Ebost/Email	godregraig@npt.gov.uk
Cyswllt/Contact	
Eich cyf /Your ref	
Ein cyf/Our ref	

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Godre'r Graig landslide Investigation

We contacted you previously to update you about the extensive landslide investigation work carried out by geological experts Earth Science Partnership (ESP) at Godre'r Graig.

ESP were commissioned by the council to assess the potential hazard linked with the quarry spoil above Godre'r Graig Primary School which led to the temporary relocation of the school.

Mindful of concerns from local residents, the council asked ESP to carry out further detailed investigations and ground modelling work to establish if there is any potential impact upon the residential area surrounding the school.

We have now received ESP's reports and they conclude that the risk to properties is assessed as 'low to very low' which I'm sure you will agree is welcome news.

These latest reports, and any previous reports and maps, are available to read on the council's website www.npt.gov.uk/godrergrraig.

There is a dedicated email address godrergrraig@npt.gov.uk for you to contact us if you have any further questions.

Yours sincerely

Director of Environment and Regeneration

www.npt.gov.uk